

Agenda Date: June 13, 2024

Attendees: Sharmini, Natasha, Lesley, Amanda, Mike, Saida, Peggy, Caryolyn, Melissa

Virtual: Rohan

Regrets: Liz

May Minutes approved by: Natasha and Amanda

Item	Proposal/Discussion	Action/Who
<p>SAC</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Welcome ● Land Acknowledgement – Ms. Bellec ● Fun fair: Wed June 19th 5-7pm (430pm ticket booth opens) Quick review of volunteers/jobs that are filled and need to be filled. Responsibilities for anyone that is there. Will send out reminder email or text to those that have signed up to volunteer with times and positions. If no one volunteers, we will need to hire a person or 2 from the company. ● \$7.00 unlimited wristband cost (review activities and booths) ● \$3.00 Face Painting cost per design ● Police Vehicles - Ms. Bellec TBC ● Fire Truck GTAA ● Photo Booth Selfies ● City water Truck – refillable bottle ● GTAA Summer Street Team Booth Jenga Corn Hole ● Remax mini putt ● Elmbrook Library craft ● Craft Table – Beads, Sidewalk chalk, colouring. ● Water table ● Removable tattoos – beside face painting ● 3 inflatables – slide, obstacle courses ● Popcorn \$1.00 per bag ● Over The Top Fitness – 4 activities ● Food, hot dogs, samosas, ice cream sandwiches, freezes ● Teachers in charge of food and pricing. Can we confirm what will be sold and for how much as we are making a flyer \$1.00 each item ● Flyer confirmed and Printed. 	<p>Ms. Bellec</p> <p>Amanda/Natasha</p>

	<p>We still need volunteers for the fun fair. The updated list is available and hoping to get that filled in asap! If you know anyone that can help out please let them know to email the council.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • September School event vote on allocating funds • Can we vote on \$800 to be spent on a family event in September/October (similar to robotics/lego night) – VOTED IN FAVOUR • • Liz has brought forward she would like to do a drop in morning/welcome for parents. Would like to vote on spending \$50 on coffee/donuts for the event - • • New Form Parent Council and Teachers Collaboration Approach • Voting Process – is it ready for September? <p>Possible new fundraiser for the school – sink to swim</p>									
<p>Principal's Report</p>	<p>-pal's leadership program -EQAO done -status quo for student numbers and placement -French café success -First available date of SAC meeting would be Sept 26.</p>	<p>Ms. Bellec</p>								
<p>Treasurers Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Current school bank account balance \$8283.91 • Grad fundraisers: \$1803.00 • Money out from teachers: \$1300.00 <p>Overall what we have spent on funfair but haven't had to pay out yet:</p> <table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">1. Inflatables</td> <td style="text-align: right;">\$2676.97</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">2. Face painting</td> <td style="text-align: right;">\$250</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">3. Over the top</td> <td style="text-align: right;">\$700</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">4. items to purchase</td> <td style="text-align: right;">\$40</td> </tr> </table> <p>Total money going out for fun fair: \$3666.97</p> <p>Current Donations for fun fair: \$2830.00</p>	1. Inflatables	\$2676.97	2. Face painting	\$250	3. Over the top	\$700	4. items to purchase	\$40	<p>Liz/Sharmini</p>
1. Inflatables	\$2676.97									
2. Face painting	\$250									
3. Over the top	\$700									
4. items to purchase	\$40									

<p>Voting Process</p>	<p>-info and nomination forms going out for sept 4. Michael will follow up for subcommittee with Peggy. To solidify document and verbiage on letter. Peggy, Michael, Salin will talk June 24 to solidfy the newsletter going out in sept.</p>	
<p>Questions/ Recommendations</p>		
<p>Upcoming Events</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fun Fair June Wednesday June 19th • Grade 5 Graduation ceremony Tuesday June 25th • Grade 5 Graduation Field Trip June 26th 	<p>Amanda/Natasha</p>